STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: July 22, 2014 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst

Robin Densmore, Secretary 1

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. VACALEBRE, CARMEN A. – LIR.14896

Carmen Anthony Fishhouse, Woodbury, CT The Commission continues compliance meeting at the request of the Department of Labor. 2014-580

2. VACALEBRE, CARMEN A. – LIR.14491

Carmen Anthony Steakhouse, Waterbury, CT The Commission continues compliance meeting at the request of the Department of Labor. 2014-581

3. VACALEBRE, CARMEN A. – LIR.16751

Carmen Anthony Steakhouse, New Haven, CT The Commission continues compliance meeting at the request of the Department of Labor. 2014-583

- 4. **PLESZ, STEPHEN LIC.2063** Ukrainian National Home, Willimantic, CT The Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2014-313
- 5. **FUNG, CECILIA LCA.6746** Ray Kelly's Pub, Bridgeport, CT The Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2010-959
- 6. LARA, MIGUEL LCA.7371 Café Luna, Stamford, CT The Commission rejects offer of \$500.00 for incidents of 3/27/14 and 3/29/14. 2014-320, 2014-249

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 7. **WOODS, TAYLOR RONALD LIH.1840-C** Crowne Plaza Danbury, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee of which \$190.00 is due, cancel permit # LIH.1782-C, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, and copy of loan from financial institution to UCDANLL LLC. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse one (1) ACB and patio.
- 8. **SINGH, NARINDER LGB.14985** Bedford Street Market, Stamford, CT Upon reconsideration, the Commission takes no action at this time. Returned to agent for further investigation.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

None

FINAL PERMITS

- 9. **CAMPBELL, ANDREA L. LIR.19077** Cheesecake Factory (The), Trumbull, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after August 30, 2014 when in receipt of publication notice, final Fire Marshal approval, 8x10 photos of completed interior to include barroom, dining room, patio, kitchen, lockable storage, and restrooms. Endorse patio & interior access inside mall.
- 10. LOHRING, CHRISTOPHER G. LMB.1533.AP

Notch Brewing Company, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos of trade name sign and permittee sign. Endorse interior access only.

- 11. **PAYDOS, PAMELA JEAN LIR.19020** Popover Café & Bakery, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse no bar.
- 12. **GRABE, DOUGLAS S. LIR.18884** Fonda La Paloma, Cos Cob, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of bill of sale, 8x10 photo of the exterior trade name sign, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, copy of final menu, and 8x10 photos of the finished interior to include dining room, barroom, kitchen, patio and lockable storage. Endorse Patio only.
- 13. **NASEEM, SHAKIR LGB.14935** Eshals Grocery Store, New London, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. Endorse interior access only to gas business.
- 14. **PATEL, VINOD C. LGB.14971** Sunnys Market, North Grosvenordale, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign.
- 15. **GRANT, LISA ELAINE LRW.5106.P-CW** Little Mark's Big BBQ, Bloomfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of assignment of lease to LLC. Endorse no bar.
- 16. **LEWANDOWSKI, STEPHEN JOSEPH LIR.19035** Harlan Publick, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio only.
- 17. **JOSEPH, SEBASTIAN LIP.15168** Midway Wines & Liquors, New Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of copy of alien registration card for Jobin George.

18. REX SPIRITS INC. – LSL.1525

Rex Spirits, Paso Robles, CA

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

OTHER

19. LITTLEFIELD, CHERYL A. – LIC.1706

Liedertafel Singing Society, Broad Brook, CT The Commission approves the request to waive guestbook requirements for the following dates: September 20, 2014 and September 28, 2014.

20. O'CONNELL, DANIEL F. – LIC.1703

Irish American Home Society, Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves the request to waive guestbook requirements for the following dates: July 25, 2014, July 26, 2014, and July 27, 2014.

- 21. **HOYT, PATRICIA R. LIC.2110** American Legion Post # 91, Moosup, CT The Commission reviews July 10, 2014 letter from Post 91. The Commission denies the request as outlined in letter. The Commission directs division to respond to the club permittee.
- 22. **AROMINSKI, STEPHEN LOUIS LCM.38** Xfinity Theater, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse extension of use for July 27, 2014.
- 23. **WINDROW, SUSAN LPC.257** Danielson Lodge No 1706 B.P.O.E., Danielson, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse extension of use for July 27, 2014 with a rain date of August 3, 2014.
- 24. **APROSPOROS, MARIA LRW.3587** Curleys Diner, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse one (1) ACB and patio for the Alive @ 5 events until August 14, 2014.
- 25. **WOLSZCZAK, JAY A. LIR.16718** Hard Rock Café, Mashantucket, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse patio for July through October 31, 2014 when in receipt of local health department approval and copy of sketch of the proposed patio area.

26. LEVY, FREDERICK ANTHONY – LIC.1822

West Indian Social Club, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse one (1) ACB and extension of use for August 5, 2014, August 8, 2014, and August 9, 2014.

Liquor Control Minutes
July 22, 2014
Page 5 of 5

27. NEAL, KEVIN T. – LIP.13027

Amity Package, New Haven, CT

The Commission approves off-site lockable storage at 65 Amity Road, New Haven as outlined in the July 7, 2014 letter of Atty. Farrell per Sec. 30-6-A17(a).

Adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elisa A. Nahas for John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rd